GLENN COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD

APRIL 9, 2024 Hvbrid - Zoom and In Person

	Hybrid - Zoom and In Person		
Board Present: Tom Arnold, Zorriah Atkinson, Rachel Sanchez, Lauren Still, Lauren Wong			
Board Absent: Donald Salyer			
Others Present: Max Bryant, Bridget Estrada, Joe Hallett, Eloise Jones, Shannon Morgenroth, David Prest, Cindy Ross, Amanda			
Scroggins (LevelUp Norcal), Michael Vasquez			
	Order of Agenda Items	Discussion	
Call	to Order	Meeting called to order at 2:59pm	
1.	Introductions	Introductions made.	
2.	Verification & Posting of Agenda	Shannon Morgenroth verified the Glenn County Behavioral Health Advisory Board agenda was posted as prescribed by law on April 3, 2024.	
3.	Public Comment	None	
4.	Establish a Quorum	Quorum established!	
5.	Review & Approval of	Motion made by Tom A. to accept minutes as written, seconded by Lauren W., unanimous yes	
	Previous Minutes	vote by BHAB. Minutes accepted as written.	
6.	Board Membership Vacancies	 Welcome new BHAB member Zorriah Atkinson. Rachel S discussed summary of changes effective 1/1/2025 to CA laws re: boards/commissions, suggest we make updates to our membership rosters and bylaws to be in compliance. 50% of BHAB shall be consumers, with 1 member being 25 years of age or younger, 1 member being an employee of a local education agency. We must also notify the county office of education of vacancies on the board. Joe H. attended CICC and mentioned that we are looking for youth participation on BHAB and there was some interest – perhaps youth from the continuation school could participate to gain leadership experience – Joe will be in touch with CICC Coordinator to send info out to CICC partners. Max B. says there may be TAY youth interested once school is out for the summer. Amanda S. reports on upcoming youth leadership group in Glenn Co. for youth aged 12-26, this topic can be brought up for discussion for leadership/advocacy opportunities for youth. Also looking for mentors; contact Amanda if interested. Lauren W. mentioned recruitment at the community health assessment (CHA). 	
	Agenda		
7.	Board Member Activity Report	 Tom A./Joe H. Upcoming Senior Expo – outreaching to older adult population. June 27, 2024 @ GC Fairgrounds at Flaherty Hall. BOS pushing to get services to this underserved population. BH will be there! Yolanda @ CAD may have flyer. 	

		Lauren S. – Medicare IOP (Intensive Outpatient) mental health program will be launching at GMC by August. Will provide psychiatric, therapy, dietary, social support and groups during the day. Patients can self-refer, or be referred by friend/family/provider/community agency - when a coordinator is hired, they will present on this new endeavor. GMC just hired a BH sitter, and transportation coordinator for wheelchair van based out of Willows. We just purchased a BLS ambulance for interfacility transfers (no 911 service). In contracting process for MD psych in Willows, blend of IP/OP and telehealth. NAMSS has been signed for psych services at clinics in Orland and Red Bluff.
8.	Scheduled Matters: Presentation – Community Health Assessment	 Lauren W. gave a presentation about the Community Health Assessment – Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP) as part of the CHA.
9.	Program Reports	SUDS – Eloise J. reports 1.) SUDS is joining together with other small SUD county departments for a peer led collaborative as part of the State Plan Regional Collective to share where they are at with challenges. 2.) SUDS PM, Courtney Gibson will be out on maternity leave for a few months. 3.) Groups are going well, integrating SUDS programming into justice involved response. 4.) Strengthening Families Program going well. 5.) Willows Fentanyl Town Hall meeting coming up May 2 nd @ GCOE – will send flyer to Shannon for distribution. Looking for input from teens, parents, services providers, law enforcement, etc. 6.) SUDS budget looking good, in the black! 7.) Opioid Settlement Funds, some will go to pay for the Match on the BHCIP Youth & Family Wellness Center. Also pays for Harm Reduction position.
		Behavioral Health Director Report - Joe reports 1.) Currently working on budgets for next fiscal year. SUDS is great, MH not so great! Must present a balanced MH budget by Friday, will be looking for areas to trim; may have to get rid of vacancies, Prop 1 on the horizon. 2.) Mobile Crisis (CCMU) must be up and running 6/1/24, plan is due by 4/30/24 – will discuss details at next Forensics meeting.
10.	Unscheduled Matters	None
11.	Confirm Next Meeting	Next meeting: May 14, 2024 at 3pm at CRWC Annex and via Zoom
12.	Adjourn	Meeting adjourned @ 3:53pm